
June 26, 1998

MEMORANDUM
TO:

L. Joseph Callan
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: SECY 98-054 - COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF SIGNIFICANT ISSUES ASSOCIATED WITH THE
REVISION OF 10 CFR PART 35, "MEDICAL USES OF BYPRODUCT MATERIAL"

This is to advise you that individual Commissioners voted on SECY-98-054 but a staff requirements memorandum will not be issued since the paper and

the issues it presented are included in and have been superseded by SECY-98-128 "Proposed Rule: Revision of 10 CFR Part 35, Medical Use of

Byproduct Material," dated June 4, 1998. The Commission intends to address the issues raised in SECY 98-054 in the context of the new paper.

This completes action on SECY 98-054.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
OGC
CIO
CFO
OIG
OCA
OPA

SECY NOTE:  THIS MEMORANDUM, SECY-98-054, AND THE COMMISSION VOTING RECORD CONTAINING THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL COMMISSIONERS

WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 5 WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM.


